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April 26, 2012 
 
Mr. James S. Bruce 
Hardin County Water District No.1 
1400 Rogersville  Road 
Radcliff, Kentucky 40159-0489 
 
David T. Wilson II, Esq. 
Skeeters, Bennett, Wilson & Pike 
P.O. Box 610 
Radcliff, Kentucky 40160 
 
Re: Case No. 2012-00151 
 Hardin County Water District No. 1 
 
Gentlemen: 
 

The enclosed documents have been filed in the record of the above-referenced 
case.  Any objections to this action should be submitted to the Commission within five 
days of receipt of this letter.   
 

Sincerely,  

 
Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

gw 
Enclosures 

 

Steven L. Beshear 
Governor 
 
Leonard K. Peters 
Secretary 
Energy and Environment Cabinet 
 

David L. Armstrong 
Chairman 

 
James W. Gardner 

Vice Chairman 
 

Charles R. Borders 
Commissioner 

 
 
 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 
Telephone: (502) 564-3940 

Fax: (502) 564-3460 
psc.ky.gov 

 



From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
To: "david.wilson@sbw-law.com"
Cc: "JBruce@hcwd.com"; Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Robards, Bob (PSC); Parks, Daryl T (PSC);

"Dustin.Humphrey@sbw-law.com"
Subject: Case No. 2012-00151: Hardin County Water District No. 1
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 2:39:33 PM

Mr. Wilson:
 
Commission Staff has conducted its preliminary review of the application submitted in the above-
referenced case.  Based upon this review, it has determined that the application does not comply
with 807 KAR 5:068, Section 2(2). 
 
The proposed adjustment is based upon a 12-month period (1/1/2011 – 12/31/2011) that ended
more than 90 days from the date of the filing of the application.  Section 2(2) provides in pertinent
part:  “In the event there is an increase in the supplier's base rate, the water district or water
association shall determine the increased cost of water purchased based on the twelve (12) month
period ending within ninety (90) days immediately prior to the effective date of its rate adjustment
to its customers.”
 
This message is provided as a courtesy and does not constitute formal notification of the filing
deficiency.  Commission Staff does not expect to issue a deficiency letter before COB 4/26/2012.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me or Mr. Eddie Beavers.
 
Respectfully,
 
Gerald E. Wuetcher
Executive Advisor/Attorney
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov
Office: (502) 564-3940 x259
Cell:  (502) 229-6500
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From: Scott Schmuck
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Robards, Bob (PSC); Parks, Daryl T (PSC)
Cc: Jim Bruce; Dustin Humphrey; David Wilson
Subject: FW: EMAIL from Hardin Co Water Dist No. 1
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:19:46 AM
Attachments: 04-25-2012.pdf
Importance: High

Mr. Wuetcher,

In response to your email to Mr. Bruce and Mr. Wilson dated April 24,
2012, we have revised the Purchased Water Adjustment Worksheet and
supporting schedules to reflect April 2011 through March 2012 data.
This is to satisfy the requirement of the twelve month period ending
within 90 days of our filing.  The overall increase does not change from
the original $.01 per thousand gallons.  We have also attached a copy of
the advertisement which was run in the local newspaper, The News
Enterprise, on Sunday, April 22, 2010.

We request that these pages be used in replacement of the ones filed
with the PSC on April 17, 2012.  Please let us know if this will satisfy
the PWA requirements or if we need to re-file the entire packet.

We appreciate your help and understanding in this matter.

Serving Hardin County Since 1952

Scott Schmuck
Finance & Accounting Manager
Hardin County Water District #1
1400 Rogersville Road
Radcliff, KY 40160
sschmuck@hcwd.com
www.HCWD.com
tel:
fax:
270-352-4280, ext 222
270-352-3055

Want to always have my latest info?
Want a signature like this?

-----Original Message-----
From: Hardin County Water Dist. [mailto:www.hcwd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:58 AM
To: Scott Schmuck
Subject: EMAIL from Hardin Co Water Dist No. 1

Image data in PDF format has been attached to this email.
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From: Scott Schmuck
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Robards, Bob (PSC); Parks, Daryl T (PSC)
Cc: Jim Bruce; Dustin Humphrey; David Wilson
Subject: RE: EMAIL from Hardin Co Water Dist No. 1
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:21:49 AM

The advertisement was run on Sunday, April 22, 2012.  I had a typo in
the original email.

Thanks

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:19 AM
To: 'jwuetcher@ky.gov'; 'gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov';
'Eddie.Beavers@ky.gov'; 'Bob.Robards@ky.gov'; 'DarylT.Parks@ky.gov'
Cc: Jim Bruce; 'Dustin Humphrey'; 'David Wilson'
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

mailto:www.hcwd.com


From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
To: "Scott Schmuck"; Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Robards, Bob (PSC); Parks, Daryl T (PSC)
Cc: "Jim Bruce"; "Dustin Humphrey"; "David Wilson"
Subject: Case No. 2012-00151: Hardin County Water District No. 1
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2012 6:31:58 AM

Mr. Schmuck:

Message acknowledged.  I will provide Hardin District's submission to the Commission's Filings Division.

Respectfully,

Gerald E. Wuetcher
Executive Advisor/Attorney
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov
Office: (502) 564-3940 x259
Cell:  (502) 229-6500

-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Schmuck [mailto:sschmuck@HCWD.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:19 AM
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC); Beavers, Eddie (PSC); Robards, Bob (PSC); Parks,
Daryl T (PSC)
Cc: Jim Bruce; Dustin Humphrey; David Wilson
Subject: FW: EMAIL from Hardin Co Water Dist No. 1
Importance: High

Mr. Wuetcher,

In response to your email to Mr. Bruce and Mr. Wilson dated April 24, 2012, we have revised the
Purchased Water Adjustment Worksheet and supporting schedules to reflect April 2011 through March
2012 data.
This is to satisfy the requirement of the twelve month period ending within 90 days of our filing.  The
overall increase does not change from the original $.01 per thousand gallons.  We have also attached a
copy of the advertisement which was run in the local newspaper, The News Enterprise, on Sunday, April
22, 2010.

We request that these pages be used in replacement of the ones filed with the PSC on April 17, 2012. 
Please let us know if this will satisfy the PWA requirements or if we need to re-file the entire packet.

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
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